



4.

CITY OF CAMBRIDGE • EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT

Robert W. Healy, City Manager Richard C. Rossi, Deputy City Manager

September 10, 2001

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 01-217, regarding a report on recently acquired property at Trolley Square, Assistant City Manager for Community Development Beth Rubenstein reports the following:

The City has recently acquired the Trolley Square property from the MBTA, with the condition in the transfer of this property that it be used for a "public benefit purpose." The Community Development Department will work with a committee appointed by the City Manager to develop recommendations for the future use of this property. The City will advertise during the week of September 10, 2001 for potential committee members to work on this project, with replies accepted until September 28. CDD will begin working with the committee on Trolley Square this fall.

Very truly yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Robert W. Healy". The signature is fluid and cursive, with a large, sweeping flourish at the end.

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec



315 S

Consent Agenda #4

Awaiting Report Item Number
01-217, regarding the recently
acquired property at Trolley
Square.

In City Council September 10, 2001

PLACED ON FILE